VALLEY CLEAN ENERGY ALLIANCE
COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Staff Report - Item 8

TO: Community Advisory Committee

FROM: Mitch Sears, Interim General Manager
Alisa Lembke, Board Clerk/Administrative Analyst

SUBJECT: Formation of CAC Task Groups for 2021

DATE: January 28, 2021

At the CAC’s December 17, 2020 meeting, Staff discussed with the CAC the formation of Task Groups
for the 2021 calendar year. Staff is suggesting the following Task Groups for 2021:

1. Legislative/Regulatory: works with VCE’s lobbyist and VCE Staff to provide feedback, technical
information and strategic advice on key legislative and regulatory issues facing VCE and the CCA
community in general.

2. Outreach: collaborates with VCE staff and consultants on community outreach to, and liaison
with, member communities by assisting int eh development of public information strategies,
planning, and materials related to VCE policies and programs.

3. Programs: planning and implementation of Customer Programs that meet with VCE’s mission.

4. Rates: assist staff, consultants and VCE Board in reviewing, considering and evaluating existing
and/or new rate options.

5. Strategic Plan: assist staff, consultants and VCE Board in the implementation of VCE’s 3 year
Strategic Plan with focus on the decarbonization roadmap and 100% carbon neutrality by 2030.



